Mr. Gearge Dose
Solana Beach
California

My dear Mr, Dose:

We are advised by the Southern Title &
Trust Company that your lease to Standard Oil Company, dated
Harch 6, 1943, and recorded June 22, 1943 includes a portion
of Lot 6 which belongs to us, ie the East 5 feet of the West
10 feet of South 30 feet of Lot 6. ¥We are enclosing herewith
a quitclaim deed and will you please get this quitclaim deed
exscuted by the Standard 0il Cozpany or a release which can
be recorded to clear the title to this portion of Lot 6.

We will appreciate your promptness in
this matter.

Yours very truly,
ED FLETCHER COMPANY

By

Hr, George Dose
Solana Beach
Califoraisn,

My dear My, Doses

e wrote you om April 27th regerc
X erci
z:: ih; title to our property st Solana Beach agd Mngmgc. ‘c%:ud
€lp us get it removed, Wo have not heard froa you v.;d

would &pprecicte it 4if you will let us know immediately what

steps you have teken and if vou h iy
deed from the Standard 0il Cﬁmp&n:"t’o Sitacatad

Thankdng you for a pronpt reply, we are
Yours sincerely,
ED FLETCHZR ON:IP/NY

By




o,

George Dose

Solana Beach, California

May 24, 1944

Mr, George Dose
Solana beach
California

My dear My. Doset

4aswerping your letter of Muy 23d, enclosed
find sketch showing portion of ﬂlock 16 Solana Beach, and we .
have marked the 5 feet of our property in black lines that you
have leased to the Standard 0il Company thru error.

We checked with the title coampeny and find
that in the lease the legal description reads

Lots 4, 5 and East 20 fet of Lot 6, Block 16
while the records show that you own Lots 4, 5 and East 15 feet of Lot 6.

It would appear that you have also clouded the title to 5 feet of the
North 70 feet of the West 10 feet of Lot & belonging to someone else,
80 we would-suggest that you have the Standerd 0il Compeny give a
quitclaim deed or release to the East five feet of the west 10 feet
of Lot 6, Block 16.

As we have s0ld this property and need this release
to close the order,amd would eppreciaste your proapt attention to the

matter, as it has baon nearly a month since we first took the matter up
with you.

Thanking you, we are
Yours very truly,
ED FLETCHER COMPANY

By




My, George Doso
Solana Beach
California

My dear Mr, Dosej

Fe had a talk with the title coapany this
morning, after talking with Mr, Curtis, and Mr, Sears of the
title company advised that it will require a quitclaim deed
froa you to clear the title to the 5 feet, Ve are enclosing
& quitclaim deed for your signature and will appreclate it
if you will execute it proaptly end return it., It would be
‘ wall to have your wife sign as well.

You only own the East 15 feet of Lot 6,
Block 16 of Solana Neach, and have clouded the title to the

extra five feot by describing it as you have in your lease Lo

Standard Stations., The discropancy which Mr, Xeager thinks
exists uppears to be only an error in number of feet shown
on the subdivision map, and this property was sold by lot
puaber and not by footage. Howover, in any event, il any
correction needs to be made it would have to be by other
mothod than the one suggested by Mr, Yeager.

: We would appreciate your signing this deed
80 wa may close our escrow. If you desire you might get this
confirmed by Mr. Sears of the Southern Title & Trust Company,
referring to Humber 146618,

Yours sincerely,

ED FLETCHER COMPANY/

74

By

George Dose

Solana bowh; California |

Solana Beach, California

Ed kletcher Company

Gentlemen:

In response to yours of the Znd regarding my property in
Dlock 16 at Solana Beach, I would suggest that you have a
licensed surveyor make a survey of the property in question so
that this matter can be cleared up to our mutual satisfaction.

There secms to be a discrepancy scmewhere and until this
18 cleared up I naturally hesitate to sign the quit claim deed
énclosed, because if it should happen that I Sign avay the

west flve feet of the building it would b
the least. & € undesirable to say

When I bought the property, I bought the building and the
ground it stood on, at least so I thought and I hOpegthis ;

turns out to be a fact, in any event a resurvey should help to

Sstralghten this matter out.
Yours truly, ;

encl.
G.D./rs




Mr, George Dose
Solana Beach

Dear uro Doset

Answering your letter of June 9ti, our records
all show that-the garage buildings are situanted upon tho property
vhich we conveyed to the Benk of Americaz, ie Lots 4, 5 and East 15
feet of Lot 6, which you bought, Subsequently thru the advice of
your engineer, Hr, Yeager, you clouded the title to our property
when you made the lease to the Standard 0il Company, as well as
the land on which the adjoining building stands,

If you have a steel tape awvailable you could
measure from the Postoffice building, the Northwest corner of Lot 9,
Block 16, and if your building is 85 feet East of that corner then
the building is loczted uvpom the proporty wnichwe originelly
deeded to the Bank of America, and now stands of record in your
name,

e wonder if you know that when the hipghway was
widened the State took five feet on vhich the sidewalk was built
and an additional 5 feet of the lot, taking off 10 feet altogether.

Will you please let us know immedintely the msulis
of your measuring of the land from the ¥est corner, which according to
the engineer of the title company should decide the question without
your having a survey made., We thank yod for your cooperation, as we
are sure you want it settled as much as we do, and know you did not
want to intentionally cloud our title to our land,

Jours sincerely,
ED FLETCHEH COMPANY

By

.

George Dose

Solana Deach, Calijornia

June 23, 1944
Bd Fletcher Company.

Gentlemen:

In response to yours of the 13th I beg to advise I
have looked up the original surveys on Solana Beach on
file with the County Surveyor and I find that in Block
16, lot 4 showed a 30 ft. frontage and lots 5 to 9 inecl.
showed 25 ft. frontage each, making 155 ft. frontage on
the plaza.

Lots 3 and 1lO0:ihowever showed a depth of 80 ft. each
that 1s running east and west malling 160 ft., a discrep-
ancy of 5 ft. compared to lots 4 to 9 inclusive.

The county surveyor suggested that perhaps lot 9 slso
should show a 30 ft. frontage which would result in the
situation shown in Diagram "B".

The State Hipghway Department sdvised me that they
took only 10 ft. when the highwey was widened and the
extra 6ft. 3 inches was evidently due to a building line.

If the iIntentlon was to give lot 4 a frontage on the
Plaza of 35 ft., the diegram "A" of the attached would

%ﬁgly and everything would be lovely, but how em I to know
1s?

I believe your company originally laid out this prop-

. erty end there certalnly should be some way to streighten

this out through your original records.

I might add the seme situation prevails on the north

side of the Plaza involving the Bank of America property.

Yours truly,

- BBy A
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July 13, 1944
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“ro GOOI". Dose
Solana Beach
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My dear Nr, Doses
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——— S - Since talking with you over the telephone we

U Pt i R o e T have gone back over the files and talked with #4é engineer who

ey prastnitios e ' signed the map, Ur, V. B, Shropshire. He stated Mr, R. Vhitmarsh
who drew the sales map, copy of which we are enclosing also drew
the original map which was filed, and that the mistuke was made
on the original map in showing the number of feet as 30 feet instead
of 35 on the North and South lines of Lot 4. This will cleer up
the question in your mind as to where the error of five feet

samerid | N _ 1%, Y iy G R [ D T occurred, and that it was not on Lot 9 as suggested by the County

2 e o QA S e S e [t ey T Surveyor. The size of the lots as laid out on the map also show
: : N P R R R B PP Ry ey . conslusively that Lot 4 is larger than Lot 9.

The County Surveyor informed us that we can file
a corrected map of this Lot 4 in Block 16, of Solana Beach, which
Hr. Shropshire will sign stating that it is to correct an error
in Lot 4, Af desired, but before going to that expense, and loss
of time, and as you are satisfied that the garage building is not
within 85 feet of the west line, are you not willing to give us a
qQuitclaim deed to the five feet in question, as it has never
been a part of the garage property.

Posaibly you are not aware that our company built
the garage bullding in the first place and owned it for many years,
and that it was laid out on the lund as deeded to you, Lots 4, 5 and
East 15 feet of Lot 6, Block 16,

Thanking you for your cooperction, we are
Yours sincerely,

ED FLETCHER COMPANY
By
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" September 2, 1944

My, George Dose
Solana Beach
California

My dear My, Doses

At last we have straightened out the
discrepancy ih the maps of Block 16 Solana Beach
and the Racord of Survey is being filed early
Tuesday morning and the County Surveyor says you
are safe in signing the guitclaim deed.

The Title Company advised however that
a quitclaim deed will have to be signed by the
Standard 0il people and Mr, Cash told me at one time

that they were willing to sign enything that was
o.k'd by you, - |
As this deal has been pending so long

we would appreciate it if you would take the matter
up with the Standard 0il People.

Yours sincerely,
ED FLETCHER COMPANY

By -

o
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George Dose

. Solana Beach, California
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Mr, George Dose | S A RN RS 70
Solana Banch BN o e 0 X My, GeorgeDose
California B Ar. . ' Solana Beach

- '+ California
Iy dear My, Dose: FE

. bear Hr..Doae:_
We have not yet received the quitclaim deced |

| Enclosed herewith find a new deed: which .
from the Standard Oil Company., I tried to telephone Mr, McClure Ry

ve have prepared for execution.at.the request “of’ the.
the mansger at Oceznside but he was away today. If convenient ST AW YL N S Vs AR e
Title Company. I am sending you'the letter from the
will you please contact him and authorize the Standard 0il people AR '
title company which is explanatory and returning the
to aign the deed providing they have not zlready talked to you A bl '

deed originally signed.
about 1t., Our buyer of thi:s property is becoming impatient and :

As the title waa clouded to the five feet portion vy
we can hardly blame her, -

we do not own as well as that portion we do own, you might as
Yours sinceraly,

‘-well clear the whole thing at one time, the same as we are
ED FLETCHER COYPANY |

getting from the Standard Oil Company.
By -

Have you been able to contact Mr. dcClure.
Wie will eppreciate your cooperztion in
helping us get this matter closed.

“Yours sincerely,
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